
DATE OF  QUERY  

RECEIVED RECEIVED  FROM  WHOM QUESTION   RECEIVED 
ANSWER TO THE  QUESTION RECEIVED 

Replied date 

Thursday, 27 August 

2020 1:47 PM

Rainforest Investments Cc t/a 

Omnibuild Construction
Please advise as to how I find out if I’m registered with eyesizwe.Is there anyway that yourl could check up and inform me.

If you have submitted an application to be registered on the 

database, you can bid.
28-Aug-20

Monday, 31 August 

2020 8:50 AM

siphelele mbuyisa 

<siphelele.mbuyisa@gmail.co

m

We purchased a few storm damage documents (3GB) and noticed that there was a USB attached to them & that the BOQ was 

in the USB. I would like to find out if are we required to print the BOQ after pricing it, or we can return the priced  USB BOQ & 

have it protected?

Kindly return the priced USB only which you would have protected 

together with the completed tender document is to be returned.
31-Aug-20

Monday, 31 August 

2020 10:25 AM

Monique Keevy 

<khanyisatenders@gmail.com

> 

Good day,Can you please assist.  We are looking for the BOQ documents.Do you perhaps have an excel version of the 

BOQ?

Good day, All BOQs are on the USB attached to the tender document 

and must be returned completed and protected with the completed 

bid document before or on the closure of the bid.

31-Aug-20

Monday, 31 August 

2020 12:16 PM

Cybernet Station 

<rossgreggcc@gmail.com

Kindly receive the POP's attached.Please take note of each indicated REFERENCE NUMBER.Thank you.

Good day , 

This must be submitted when collecting the tender documents.  You 

cannot collect the tender document without producing the attached 

receipts at the tender office.

31-Aug-20

Monday, 31 August 

2020 12:24 PM

Ilungelo 

<ilungelo@telkomsa.net
Good day.Please advise if there is a closing date to purchase documents. Can we still purchase the documents?

Good day, No , there is no closing date to purchase. You can purchase 

up until the closing date.
31-Aug-20

Monday, 31 August 

2020 1:50 PM

Melusi Mabaso 

<isilulu.sikazulu@gmail.com

Goodday i would like to ask about the volume 2 document which is in the USB do we print it out an fill it or we 

convert it nd to word document and fill it ?And also the retunable attachements they must be scaned to the USB or we 

must return them as hard copies ?

Good day, The  bills does not need to be printed. Your priced bills  

completed  on the flash drive on the excel spreadsheet can be 

protected and saved on the USB provided and submitted together 

with the completed bid document. The  returnables  must be 

attached  to the  Volume 1 of the completed bid document in the 

appropriate place and copies of all loose returnables  can also  be 

scanned onto the   flash drive.

31-Aug-20

Tuesday, 01 September 

2020 12:45 PM

Nkosi 

<admin@ekhayelihle.co.za> 

PHASE 14: STORM DAMAGE PROGRAMME: CLUSTER 161: MBOKO SENIOR PRIMARY SCHOOL: ZNTD04765WDear SCM Team

 

The subjected Bid refers

 

Your attention is hereby drawn to row 395 of the Excel BOQ (on a memory stick).

 

Under item GLAZING TO STEEL sub heading Panels exceeding 0.1m² and not exceeding 0.5m².

 

The quantity is placed at 38m² the sub total of the latter item seem to be mis-formullated as it gives an incorrect Total when a 

rate is captured. 

 

Please advise accordingly especial because the BOQ is locked for any alterations.

 

Regards

Nkosikhona

Ekhayelihle Construction Projects (Pty)Ltd

Good day  

Thank you  for  bringing  this  under  our attention.

The error  has  been sorted  out  and  the  amended excel  bills  of  

quantities   will  be  forwarded to you via e mail, which  you must  

then  save on  your  flash  drive  and  complete  accordingly.

You  can then  delete  the incorrect  version on  your flash drive.

Regards 

For those  bidders  whom  have  drawn this  specific cluster :CLUSTER 

161: MBOKO SENIOR PRIMARY SCHOOL and have not  indicated  

there  e mail adressess on the  bid  collection issue register, you are  

required  to make  contact  with the  principal agent Mr J Richards  at  

the  following  e-mail  adress: jrichards@bingelela.com and arrange  

for your  flash drive to  be  amended  with  the revised   excel  bill of  

quantities .

01-Sep-20

Tuesday, 01 September 

2020 12:45 PM admin@globacon.co.za

Good day.Kindly advise if this tender is only for eesizwe contractors only.Tender Number: ZNTU04054W Good day, Kindly refer to the advert which is clear. 01-Sep-20

Tuesday, 08 September 

2020 10:29

'qs@lifetimeprojects.co.za' 

<qs@lifetimeprojects.co.za

Good day.Hope this email finds you in good health.Kindly send me the Microsoft Excel BOQ (5 MIDLANDS DOCS) for pricing 

purposes.1.      Project Name: PHASE 14: STORM DAMAGE PROGRAMME: REPAIR AND RENOVATIONS STORM DAMAGED 

SCHOOLS THROUGHOUT THE PROVINCE OF KWAZULU NATAL: MIDLANDS REGION: CLUSTER 132: EKUTHUTHUKENI 

SECONDARY PRIMARY SCHOOL.Bid No: ZNTL04275W.2.      Project Name: PHASE 14: STORM DAMAGE PROGRAMME: REPAIR 

AND RENOVATIONS STORM DAMAGED SCHOOLS THROUGHOUT THE PROVINCE OF KWAZULU NATAL: MIDLANDS REGION: 

CLUSTER 108: MZIWENKOSI PRIMARY SCHOOL.Bid No: ZNTL04265W.3.      Project Name: PHASE 14: STORM DAMAGE 

PROGRAMME: REPAIR AND RENOVATIONS STORM DAMAGED SCHOOLS THROUGHOUT THE PROVINCE OF KWAZULU NATAL: 

MIDLANDS REGION: CLUSTER 112: COSH PRIMARY SCHOOL.Bid No: ZNTL04267W.4.      Project Name: PHASE 14: STORM 

DAMAGE PROGRAMME: REPAIR AND RENOVATIONS STORM DAMAGED SCHOOLS THROUGHOUT THE PROVINCE OF KWAZULU 

NATAL: MIDLANDS REGION: CLUSTER 100: DALTON BRIDGE PRIMARY SCHOOL.Bid No: ZNTL04262W.5.      Project Name: 

PHASE 14: STORM DAMAGE PROGRAMME: REPAIR AND RENOVATIONS STORM DAMAGED SCHOOLS THROUGHOUT THE 

PROVINCE OF KWAZULU NATAL: MIDLANDS REGION: CLUSTER 111:Bid No: ZNTL04266W 

Good Day.Kindly be advised that all excel BOQs are available on the 

flash drive attached to the document when purchased. Regards, 
2020/09/08 10:29

PHASE 14:VARIOUS  STORM  DAMAGED  BIDS:  CLOSING DATE  ON 22 SEPTEMBER 2020:  REPLIES TO  QUESTIONS  RECEIVED  VIA THE  SCM  E MAIL  CHANNEL AS  NOTED  ON THE   BID INVITATION ADVERT 
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